
 

 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 
November 13, 2023 

    6:15 p.m. 
 

 

 

1.  Council Work Session 

a. Oath of Office  

i. Councilmember elect Sutton 

ii. Councilmember elect Crossno 

iii. Councilmember elect Johnson 

 

2. Call to Order and Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Invocation by Councilmember Sutton 

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items  

6.    Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Regular Agenda 

b. Minutes of the October 16, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting 

c. List of Bill 

 

7.     Unfinished Business 

    a.   None 

 

8.     New Business 

a. Fiscal Year 2024-Budgeted Patrol Vehicle Authorization 

b. 2024 DTE Tree Grant Award-Council Acceptance 

 

     9. Comments from the Mayor and City Council 

     10. Reports from City Manager, City Attorney & Department Heads  

     11. Public Comment  

  Please state your name and home address 

          Please limit comments to 3 minutes per individual presentation 

(City Council Rules of Procedure:  10/7/2011)                                                                                  

 12.  Adjournment      

 

American Disability Act Compliance: For access to open meetings of the City Council and any 

of its committees or subcommittees, the City of Roosevelt Park will provide necessary 

reasonable auxiliary aids and services, to individuals with disabilities who want to attend the 

meeting, upon twenty-four hour notice to the City of Roosevelt Park.  Individuals with 

disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Roosevelt Park, City 

Clerk by writing or calling, 231-755-3721 or call the following: TDD: Dial 7-1-1 and request a 

representative to dial 231-755-3721.    



 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From:  Jared Olson, City Manager   

Date:  November 10, 2023 

Subject:   Monday, November 13, 2023– CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

     

The following is information pertaining to items on the agenda for your meeting: 

 

COUNCIL WORK SESSION: 

 

a. Oath of Office 

a. Councilmember Sutton 

b. Councilmember Crossno 

c. Councilmember Johnson 

 

b. Active Agenda Items 

 

COUNCIL MEETING: 

 

a. Fiscal Year 2024-Budgeted Patrol Vehicle Authorization- Per the approved Fiscal Year 2024 Budget, the 

replacement of the now eight-year-old Patrol Car 5 was planned and approved.  The State of Michigan MiDeal 

purchasing contract however not finalized until just weeks ago.  As such, we have received a quote for the state 

purchasing price of a 2024 Chevy Tahoe PPV that will be replacing Patrol Vehicle 5 which is a 2016 Explorer 

Interceptor.  

 

b. 2024 DTE Tree Grant Award-Council Acceptance- As staff continues to explore outside funding sources to 

benefit our community, Mr. Ben VanHoeven the Department of Public Works Superintendent was successful in 

obtaining a $3,500 grant from the DTE Energy Foundation for planting trees throughout the city next year.  The 

council is asked to formally accept the grant award and authorize staff to complete the needed plantings and 

final submission.   
 

 

If you have questions, please contact me.   

City of Roosevelt Park 

A Proud Community 



 
 
 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 16, 2023 

 
This meeting was called to order by Mayor Aaron Langlois at 6:15 p.m. 

 
PRESENT: Council Members: Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton, Greg Neiser, Diane Goodman, Noah 

Crossno, Fawn Cruz, Stacey Burmeister 
 

STAFF: City Manager Jared Olson, City Attorney John Schrier, City Clerk Ann Wisniewski, Police 
Chief Shawn Bride 

 
ABSENT: None  

 
WORK SESSION 

 
Council discussed Agenda Items: 

• Resident Governors Presentation – Will Snyder 
• Muskegon County Landbank – Grant Agreement 
• State land Bank Demolition Grant – Grant Resolution Approval 
• List of Bills 

 
Special Guests:  State Representative Will Snyder 
 

 
Mayor Langlois called the Council meeting to order at 6:28 p.m. 

 
2023-185 ROLL CALL 

City Clerk Ann Wisniewski called roll call. 
 

2023-186 INVOCATION 
Council Member Crossno provided the Invocation. 

 
2023-187 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

None 
 

2023-188 CONSENT AGENDA 
                             Council Member Crossno moved to approve the consent agenda.  This motion was 
                             Supported by Council Member Burmeister.  

Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays.  Motion Carries 

2023-189 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

                               None 

 

 



 
 

2023-190 NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

8A.  Resident Governors Presentation – Will Snyder 
                              Proclamation of Gratitude was presented to a Roosevelt Park Resident and a proclamation   
                              of gratitude was presented to Council Member Greg Neiser for his years of dedication. 

No motions required. 
Roll Call:  Ayes, Nays.  
 
8B.  Muskegon County Landbank – Grant Agreement 
Council Member Crossno moved to approve the Access Agreement as presented for the sole 
use of fulfilling the needs of the State Land Bank Grant Round 4 Demolition Funds Program 
between the City of Roosevelt Park and the Muskegon County Land Bank. This motion was 
supported by Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton. 
Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Passes 
 
8C.  State Land Bank Demolition Grant – Grant Resolution Approval 
Council Member Cruz moved to approve Resolution 22-14 as presented and authorize City 
staff to work with the Muskegon County Land Bank as the project lead to submit a fund 
request prior to the December 1st deadline. This motion was supported by Council Member 
Neiser. 
Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Passes 
 

 
2023-191 COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Council Members shared comments. 
 

2023-192 DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
Department Heads shared comments. 

 
2023-193 PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Commissioner Marcia Hovey-Wright 3430 Pigeon Hill Court Muskegon MI 49441 shared 
updates on Muskegon County.  

 
2023-194 ADJOURNMENT 

Council Member Neiser moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:51 p.m. This motion was 
supported by Mayor Pro Tem Sutton and carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

Ann Wisniewski, City Clerk 



Invoice #

1/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

4093(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

141.06 SHIPPING - PD FIREARMS INCINERATION 101723

340.09 PD SUPPLIES, BATTERIES, PRINTER INK 113-7786164-
5296240 98.68 LETTERS FROM SANTA, PACKING TAPE 111-7643429-
7582659 45.31 FRONT DESK COUNTER LEGS 111-2564770-
4810642 119.99 PROJECTOR CEILING MOUNT 111-8404686-
6582625 55.94 PD GARBAGE CAN/BAGS 112-4210831-
4833801 254.27 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION - CLERK 2582212557

52.47 MS OFFICE SUBSCRIPTION E0400P97SC

223.79 CITATION PAPER 1000000894

35.97 CITY HALL FLOORING GLUE 102323

(22.99)RETURN PD SUPPLIES 101623RETURN

Check Total 1,344.58 

4095(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

347.15 GOODMAN - MML CONFERENCE 102123

(0.53)ADJUSTMENT - ENTRY ERROR WM48582640CR

Check Total 346.62 

4096(E) CITY OF MUSKEGON-WATER DEPT

25,036.67 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340001 101123

Check Total 25,036.67 

4097(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

87.41 1000 0015 1900 2848 ASHLAND 207147287785

Check Total 87.41 

4098(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

49.40 1000 0015 2536 - 896 W BROADWAY 207147287797

Check Total 49.40 

4099(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

50.55 1000 0460 5042 3105 ROOSEVELT 203499908484

Check Total 50.55 

4100(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

57.00 1000 0460 5166 3106 ROOSEVELT 203499908485

Check Total 57.00 

4101(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

31.52 1000 0597 2995 1168 CORNELL 204122839064

Check Total 31.52 

4102(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

339.85 1000 0616 4881 1580 GARRISON 204211831561

Check Total 339.85 

4103(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

29.20 1000 0616 6274 3064 GLENSIDE 204211831562

Check Total 29.20 

4104(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

29.20 1000 0622 0758 1344 GREENWICH RD 204211831563

Check Total 29.20 

4105(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

31.96 1000 0628 6080 1502 HAVERHILL 206614237023

Check Total 31.96 

4106(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

67.46 1000 0678 0280 898 W BROADWAY 202610007640

Check Total 67.46 

4107(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

443.07 1000 0777 1684 880 OAKRIDGE 201186203019

Check Total 443.07 

4108(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY



Invoice #

2/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

29.06 1000 0783 4730 901 POST RD 201186203020

Check Total 29.06 

4109(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

34.83 1000 0832 5373 3278 GERMAINE 201008512786

Check Total 34.83 

4110(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

36.23 1000 0864 3968 1267 LAMBERT 202521002453

Check Total 36.23 

4111(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

28.79 1000 0849 1167 3163 MAPLE GROVE 202521002454

Check Total 28.79 

4112(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

29.20 1000 0864 2272 1140 SHERWOOD 201097236717

Check Total 29.20 

4113(E) DTE ENERGY

91.90 GAS 900 OAKRIDGE RD 101123

Check Total 91.90 

4114(E) DTE ENERGY

50.06 GAS 1572 GARRISON 101123

Check Total 50.06 

4115(E) DTE ENERGY

57.67 GAS 3106 ROOSEVELT RD 101123

Check Total 57.67 

4116(E) ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

588.00 WATER SERVICE MATERIALS S105353138.0
01 160.00 SERVICE CONNECTION SUPPLIES S105357119.0
01Check Total 748.00 

4117(E) HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

1,621.74 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES, TRUCK TOOL BOX, PD R 101323

Check Total 1,621.74 

4118(E) KENDALL ELECTRIC

215.85 STREET LIGHT SUPPLIES S113580397.0
01 62,253.34 LIGHT POLES - GLENSIDE S113082878.0
05 133.57 LIGHT POLE PLUGS - GLENSIDE S113558413.0
05 50.59 LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113558413.0
02 50.59 LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113558413.0
03 470.40 LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113500554-
003 3,224.97 LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113568355.0
01 843.08 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113551914.0
01 120.20 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113555207.0
01 12,488.52 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113500554.0
01 249.45 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113558413.0
01 336.00 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113559644.0
01 231.21 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113558413.0
04 262.79 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113564945.0
01 22.99 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113565640.0
01 1,392.12 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113500554.0
02 239.00 STREET LIGHTS - GLENSIDE S113500554.0
04Check Total 82,584.67 

4121(E) LEAF

143.53 COPY MACHINE LEASE 15517639

Check Total 143.53 

4122(E) LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT

52.01 ACETYLENE 38996901



Invoice #

3/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

Check Total 52.01 

4123(E) MET LIFE

321.97 LIFE INSURANCE 110123

Check Total 321.97 

4124(E) OFFICE MACHINES CO., INC.

209.51 COPY MACHINE SERVICE/COPIES INV68421

Check Total 209.51 

4125(A) CORE & MAIN

2,128.25 SHUT OFF VALVES T778261

(178.40)WATER  SERVICE RETURNS T585984

Check Total 1,949.85 

4126(A) DEJONG CHAD

608.96 VISION REIMBURSEMENT VISION REIM

Check Total 608.96 

4127(A) EMERGENCY SERVICES LLC

374.83 UNIT 5 WHEEL, BATTERY OIL CHANGE 20578

Check Total 374.83 

4128(A) FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC.

175.00 ANNUAL FLEX RENEWAL 95930

Check Total 175.00 

4129(A) HEATON, CONNOR

243.37 VISION REIMBURSEMENT VISION REIMB

Check Total 243.37 

4130(A) KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC

1,403.57 WINTER TAX BILLS 229639

Check Total 1,403.57 

4131(A) KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOMS

210.00 PORTABLE RESTROOM 235017

Check Total 210.00 

4132(A) MCU CONSTRUCTION

2,710.00 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 481786

Check Total 2,710.00 

4133(A) MODEL COVERALL SERVICE

275.00 PAPER TOWEL - PD S1115104

Check Total 275.00 

4134(A) MUSKEGON CHARTER TOWNSHIP

915.66 CODE ENFORCEMENT - SEPT 2300015417

Check Total 915.66 

4135(A) MUSKEGON CNTY TREASURER

130.00 SEPT DOG LICENSES 0000199389

8,579.00 ASSESSING SERVICES OCT-DEC 0000199669

32,900.00 WASTE WATER/BOND PMTS WWUB093023

Check Total 41,609.00 

4136(A) PLUMMER'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

2,804.25 SEWER CLEANING 23172177

8,420.63 SEWER CLEANING 23172697

Check Total 11,224.88 

4137(A) RYERSON BROTHERS EXCAVATING

5,050.00 WATER SERVICES 2572

Check Total 5,050.00 

4138(A) SINCLAIR RECREATION LLC

24,890.00 GLENSIDE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT INSTALL MO23164

Check Total 24,890.00 



Invoice #

4/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

4139(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5768926

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5770745

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5772561

Check Total 150.00 

4141(A) WINDEMULLER

300.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE - NOV 231343

361.00 ROOSEVELT & GLENSIDE TRAFFIC LIGHT - YEL 231377

Check Total 661.00 

38189 AGEWELL SERVICES

6,140.00 SENIOR MILLAGE 2390

Check Total 6,140.00 

38190 BETTER IRRIGATION

440.00 IRRIGATION REPAIRS - 3241 ROCKLAND SIDEW 102323

Check Total 440.00 

38203 CAMERON SMITH

150.00 SEWER INSPECTION - 1533 COLONIAL INV0027

Check Total 150.00 

38204 CITY SEWER AND DRAIN

325.00 SEWER CLEANING - 3217 MAPLE GROVE - SENI 6616269414

Check Total 325.00 

38205 GOODMAN, DIANE

184.71 MML CONFERENCE TRAVEL TRAVEL1023

Check Total 184.71 

38206 MCKENNA

951.25 ZONING SERVICES - 3145 HENRY ST 20-005-20

Check Total 951.25 

38207 MELLEMA NURSERY

1,788.00 TREES 1461

Check Total 1,788.00 

38208 P.M. BLOUGH, INC.

1,062.50 COMMUNITY CENTER GRANT SERVICES 101323

687.50 MDNR GRANT SERVICES 101323-2

Check Total 1,750.00 

38209 PAUL SCHULTZ TRUCKING AND EXCAVATIN

440.00 TOP SOIL - WATER SERVICES 16060

Check Total 440.00 

38210 STATE OF MICHIGAN

46,271.23 GLENSIDE BLVD PROJECT 23001848

Check Total 46,271.23 

38211 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE

1,618.08 PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ANNUAL FEE 76111160704

Check Total 1,618.08 

38212 SUPERIOR GROUND COVER, INC

8,000.00 WOOD FIBER - WELLS PARK 62659

Check Total 8,000.00 

38213 SUTTON, CHRISTINE

347.23 TREE LIGHTING SUPPLIES XMASTREE2023

Check Total 347.23 

38214 WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL

128.00 CHIPPER TRUCK REPAIR X102067328:0
1Check Total 128.00 

38217 DAVEY, JASON



Invoice #

5/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

118.00 ELECTION DINNER 20231107

Check Total 118.00 

38216 TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET

41,185.25 2023 GMC SIERRA CF230356

Check Total 41,185.25 

4142(E) ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

112.55 SIDEWALK PLOW BATTERY 538233101026
0Check Total 112.55 

4143(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

19.55 CORD ADAPTER - WATER METER READING 110823

115.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP 300009778

32.44 NAPKINS/HALLOWEEN CANDY 102923

3.99 PD OFFICE - USB EXTENSION CORD 112552759478
20226 108.58 ELECTION DINNER 110723

Check Total 279.56 

4144(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

10.00 BACKGROUND CHECK - DPW 6265348

Check Total 10.00 

4145(E) CITY OF MUSKEGON-WATER DEPT

32,913.28 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340201 100623

578.75 SEWER ACCT # 199342601 101723

10.89 SEWER ACCT # 199342701 100623

48.43 SEWER ACCT # 199342801 100623

Check Total 33,551.35 

4146(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

2,137.39 1000 0015 6057 936 OAKRIDGE GUL 2 206169510869

Check Total 2,137.39 

4147(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

15.20 1000 0017 0686 3106 ROOSEVELT RD 206169510870

Check Total 15.20 

4148(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

239.55 1000 0038 5011 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 206347360257

Check Total 239.55 

4149(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

1,320.19 1030 2926 0835 49441 LED LIGHT RD 205546674213

Check Total 1,320.19 

4150(E) ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

1,120.59 COPPER TUBING - WATER SERVICE LINES S105367587.0
01Check Total 1,120.59 

4151(E) KENDALL ELECTRIC

483.00 STREET LIGHTS S113614613.0
01Check Total 483.00 

4152(E) LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT

33.29 OXYGEN S 39153000

Check Total 33.29 

4153(E) MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

60.00 SOR 551-625442

480.00 TRAINING COURSE - BASIC REID 551-625078

Check Total 540.00 

4154(E) WEX BANK

2,026.94 GAS(DPW 186.110 / PD 506.004) 92938938

Check Total 2,026.94 

4155(A) ASPHALT PAVING, INC.



Invoice #

6/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

39.75 TOP SOIL API-0002898

Check Total 39.75 

4156(A) BORGMAN TREE SERVICE

1,375.00 TREE REMOVAL 4085

1,875.00 TREE TRIMMING - STORM CLEAN UP 4093

Check Total 3,250.00 

4157(A) DEJONG CHAD

35.18 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL1123

Check Total 35.18 

4158(A) EMERGENCY SERVICES LLC

181.56 UNIT 3 TIRES, SPARK PLUGS 20615

Check Total 181.56 

4159(A) FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC.

35.00 FLEX ADMINISTRATION OCT 913431

Check Total 35.00 

4160(A) GINMAN TIRE COMPANY

1,168.00 PD TIRES 160979

Check Total 1,168.00 

4161(A) JOSHUA RANCE

55.33 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - 10/31 TO 11/2 TRAVEL110223

Check Total 55.33 

4162(A) KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC

359.21 OCT MAIL SERVICE 8876-155263

Check Total 359.21 

4163(A) MORSE, AARON

32.99 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - REID TRAINING LAN TRAVEL1026

42.05 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - TRAINING 10-31 TO TRAVEL110223

Check Total 75.04 

4164(A) MUSKEGON CENTRAL DISPATCH 911

3,786.33 CENTRAL DISPATCH SERVICES - NOV 2300001777

447.43 IT SERVICE - NOV 2300001805

Check Total 4,233.76 

4165(A) PARMENTER LAW

900.00 GENERAL LEGAL 276340

433.00 PROSECUTIONS 276341

72.00 TAX APPEAL 276342

360.00 GENERAL LEGAL 276343

306.00 LABOR MATTERS 276344

90.00 SHERMAN PROPERTY 276345

Check Total 2,161.00 

4166(A) PLANTENGA'S CLEANERS

30.10 PD UNIFORM CLEANING 103123

Check Total 30.10 

4167(A) REPUBLIC SERVICES

15,536.90 WASTE REMOVAL OCT 0240-
009379881Check Total 15,536.90 

4168(A) VANHOEVEN, BEN

61.02 CDL RENEWAL REIMBURSEMENT CDL2023

150.13 DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT DENTAL1123

Check Total 211.15 

4169(A) WEST MICHIGAN LOCK & DOOR

864.81 CITY HALL DOOR LOCK REPAIR, KEYS 5298

Check Total 864.81 



Invoice #

7/7

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 09, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

4170(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5774385

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5776190

Check Total 100.00 

38218 ACE HEATING AND COOLING

322.20 FURNACE TUNE UP - COMMUNITY CENTER 12872

450.00 FURNACE MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL 12874

Check Total 772.20 

38219 CITY OF MUSKEGON

6,244.45 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 23-0009579

Check Total 6,244.45 

38220 CITY SEWER AND DRAIN

325.00 SEWER CLEANING - SENIOR MILLAGE - 1273 W 6616269532

Check Total 325.00 

38221 D & J SEWER CLEANERS

1,350.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 1230 W SUMMI 8155

1,350.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 1142 W BROAD 8145

1,750.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 2862 WESTLAN 8153

1,750.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 3897 ROOSEVE 8154

1,350.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 2918 GLENSID 8156

1,650.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 1288 CORNELL 8161

1,850.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 1287 CORNELL 8162

400.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 2850 WESTLAN 8163

550.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 2856 WESTLAN 8164

Check Total 12,000.00 

38223 EXTREME GRAFFIX

1,375.00 2023 TAHOE GRAPHICS INV-55419

Check Total 1,375.00 

38224 HORIZON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

150.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT MOWINGS 1677

Check Total 150.00 

38225 JARED OLSON

555.90 VISION REIMBURSEMENT VISION1123

Check Total 555.90 

38226 O'LE HENRY GARDENS

2,732.00 FLOWER MAINTENANCE 2628

Check Total 2,732.00 

38227 PAUL SCHULTZ TRUCKING AND EXCAVATIN

440.00 TOP SOIL 7343

Check Total 440.00 

38228 PETTY CASH

93.50 DPW BOOT REIMBURSEMENT, DDA LMCU ACCOUNT 110923

Check Total 93.50 

38229 W.M.C.J.T.C. ATTN: LORI BOEVE

398.92 FALL 2023 DISTRIBUTION 5504

Check Total 398.92 

38230 WORKPLACE HEALTH MUSKEGON

79.50 DPW EMPLOYEE HEALTH SCREENING 285494

79.50 DPW EMPLOYEE HEALTH SCREENING 285816

Check Total 159.00 

Report Total 411,723.90 



Agenda Item_______ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 13, 2023

FY 2024 Patrol Vehicle Purchase-State Purchasing Program Date: November 13, 2023 

As discussed  and included with the approved FY 2024 budget is the replacement of the oldest 

and least trustworthy patrol car in the fleet with a new cruiser which should have a life 

expectancy of at least eight to ten years.  

We have been notified by Todd Wenzel GMC that the State of Michigan MiDeal contract 

prices and spec’d units are now finalized, and GM has begun accepting orders for the Tahoe 

Police Patrol Vehicle just in the last few weeks.  This is identical to the previous unit however 

a price increase has occurred since the last purchase.  Attached is the breakdown from Wenzel 

GMC at a total cost of $53,310.   

Along with the purchase cost, the outfitting of the vehicle is quoted from Emergency Services 

LLC at a cost of $14,671.28 (This is for materials as labor is included in our service contract).  

Along with the estimated cost of $1,200 for Extreme Graphics to create and install all needed 

RPPD graphics, the total purchase and outfitting price is estimated to be $67,181.  As this will 

be replacing unit 5, once that is decommissioned, it will be listed for sale through an online 

municipal auction site and is currently appraised at a conservative value of around $8,000-

$10,000.   

Financial Impact: $58,000 was budgeted for this capital purchase and with resale of the 

decommissioned unit, we should be on budget for the project. . 

Recommendation: Authorize the purchase and outfitting of the 2024 Tahoe PPV as presented 

and authorize the online surplus sale of the 2016 Ford Explorer Interceptor (Unit 5) when the 

new unit is brought online.  

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 

8A





















1660 Dodson Drive
Muskegon, MI. 49442
Phone: 231-727-7400

Fax: 231-727-7401
Email: service@emergencyservices.org

Web: www.emergencyservices.org

8/18/2023 10:24 AM Work Order #22660

Authorization
Bill To Roosevelt Park Police Department

900 Oak Ridge Rd
Muskegon, MI 49441
USA

Phone (231) 755-3721
Cell +1 (231) 206-1681 Bride, Shawn

Email treasurer@rooseveltpark.org

Work Order # 22660
Appointment 9/18/2023 10:11 AM

Promised 9/18/2023 2:11 PM
Service Advisor Fred Hutson

Technician #4-Upfits-Q

Plate MI 2023 TAHOE BUILD
VIN
Unit 2023 TAHOE BUILD

Description 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV V8 5.3L 5328CC
325CID VIN D

Odometer 0

Service

Standard Police Install - Grille/Front
Setina - Aluminum Push Bumper, 4 Whelen Ions, 2021+
Tahoe

1 Unit $1,096.60 / Unit $1,096.60 *

Setina - Headlight Guard, Double Loop, PB8 (2021+ Tahoe) 1 Unit $440.02 / Unit $440.02 *

Whelen - Whelen 100 Watt Speaker 1 Unit $328.44 / Unit $328.44 *

Whelen - 2021+ Chevy Tahoe Siren Speaker Bracket 1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Sub $1,865.06

Standard Police Install - Front Interior
Setina - Prisoner Partition, Recessed, Polycarb Sliding
Window, (2021+ Tahoe)

1 Unit $1,018.20 / Unit $1,018.20 *

Havis - Console, 12.5" Wide, Medium Height, Angled, 22",
2021+ Chevrolet Tahoe PPV

1 Unit $879.05 / Unit $879.05 *

Havis - Equipment Mounting Bracket 2.5" 1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Havis - Equipment Mounting Bracket 4" 1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Havis - 2" Filler Plate 1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Havis - Self Adjusting Double Cup Holder (4" Mounting
Space)

1 Unit $65.66 / Unit $65.66 *

Havis - Side Mount Armrest 2 Unit $92.12 / Unit $184.24 *

Gamber Johnson - MDT Mount 1 Unit $105.17 / Unit $105.17 *

Sub $2,252.32

Standard Police Install - Middle Interior
Setina - Full Replacement Transport Seat, Plastic w/Center
Pull Seat Belts & Attached Polycarbonate Partition, 2021+
Chevy Tahoe

1 Unit $1,713.99 / Unit $1,713.99 *

Setina - Window Barriers, Polycarbonate, 2021+ Tahoe 1 Unit $351.82 / Unit $351.82 *

Sub $2,065.81

Standard Police Install - Roof
Whelen - Liberty II Lightbar, WeCanX 54" B/R/B/R w/Alleys
& Takedowns

1 Unit $2,615.43 / Unit $2,615.43 *

Whelen - 54" Lightbar Brackets 1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Sub $2,615.43

Standard Police Install - Rear/Cargo Area
TecNiq - 2.75" Round White/Red Combo Light SS Trim Ring 2 Unit $14.95 / Unit $29.90 *

Whelen - M4 Series Red W/ Clear Lens 1 Unit $189.00 / Unit $189.00 *

Whelen - M4 Series Blue W/ Clear Lens 1 Unit $189.00 / Unit $189.00 *

Whelen - M4 Series Flange, Black 2 Unit $11.76 / Unit $23.52 *

Setina - Cargo Storage Unit Electronics Tray 1 Unit $382.19 / Unit $382.19 *

Sub $813.61

Page 1 of 3



8/18/2023 10:24 AM Work Order #22660

Rear Cargo Storage System - Standard
Cargo Storage System – DSE

Setina - Cargo Storage System, Top Sliding Drawer
w/Electronic Combo Lock, Bottom Sliding Drawer, 2021+
Tahoe

1 Unit $1,949.19 / Unit $1,949.19 *

Setina - Freestanding Cargo Box Bracket Kit 1 Unit $293.02 / Unit $293.02 *

Sub $2,242.21

Standard Police Install - Whelen Core Controls
Whelen - Cencom Core WCX Control Center 1 Unit $1,278.88 / Unit $1,278.88 *

Whelen - Cencom Core 3 Section Control Head and 21
Push-Buttons, 4-Position Slide Switch (Included w/Core)

1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Whelen - Cencom Core Installation Kit, 2021+ Chevy Tahoe
& Suburban (Included w/Core)

1 Unit $0.00 / Unit $0.00 *

Sub $1,278.88

Standard Police Interceptor Utility Install - Accessories/Labor
Below is an estimated list of accessories. This may change depending on the requirements of the department.

Labor 52 Hours $0.00 / Hours $0.00
Technician: #4-Upfits-Q

Electrical Raw Materials (Wire, Connectors, Etc) 10 Unit $28.00 / Unit $280.00 *

Hardware (Bolts, Fasteners, Zip Ties, Brackets) 4 Unit $28.00 / Unit $112.00 *

General Supplies (Sand Paper, Tape, Discs, Spray Fluids,
Glue, Gas)

5 Unit $28.00 / Unit $140.00 *

Cable Matters - Ethernet Patch Cable Red (25Ft) 1 Unit $16.19 / Unit $16.19 *

Havis - Chargeguard-Select 1 Unit $101.15 / Unit $101.15 *

Laird - Laird Technologies - Thick Plate Mount, 1/2" Solid
Center Cable

2 Unit $17.55 / Unit $35.10 *

Buss - Ato / Atc Fuse Block 6 Gang No Ground 2 Unit $17.29 / Unit $34.58 *

Buss - Ato/Atc Fuse Block 12 Gang No Ground 1 Unit $24.88 / Unit $24.88 *

Waytek - Terminal Strip 10-18 Ga 10 Mm Pitch Wire Guard
12 Pole 27A

1 Unit $5.03 / Unit $5.03 *

Waytek - 20-8 GA Terminal Strip 4 Unit $7.27 / Unit $29.08 *

Amazon - 6Ft 3.5Mm Stereo Plug/Jack M/F Cable - Black 1 Unit $6.58 / Unit $6.58 *

Waytek - Dual 2.1A USB Charger & 20A Power Receptacle 1 Unit $24.67 / Unit $24.67 *

TE Connectivity - Mini UHF Connector 1 Unit $3.49 / Unit $3.49 *

Amphenol - Female Connector For RG58/U, RG58A/U,
RG141 And Ultralink Cable

1 Unit $4.88 / Unit $4.88 *

Motorola - Mic Hangup Clip 2 Unit $1.94 / Unit $3.88 *

PTEX - Rearview Mirror Adhesive 2 Unit $5.14 / Unit $10.28 *

Yetor - 16 AWG Waterproof Electrical Connector, 4 pin 2 Unit $4.20 / Unit $8.40 *

Waytek - Tyco 12 Vdc 5-Pin Relay Spdt 40A 1 Unit $5.67 / Unit $5.67 *

Kustom - PRO-DS/EAGLE I/II Antenna Cable 18 ft 1 Unit $86.45 / Unit $86.45 *

Kustom - PRO-DS/EAGLE I/II Antenna Cable 9 FT. 1 Unit $55.65 / Unit $55.65 *

Sub $987.96

Total Parts $14,121.28
Total Labor $0.00

Total Before Taxes & Miscellaneous Charges $14,121.28

(F) Shipping* $550.00
(S) Shop Supplies* $0.00 S*
(*) State Sales Tax* $0.00
Exemption #: On File

Grand Total $14,671.28

I hereby authorize the repairs to be done along with the required materials and agree that you are not responsible for loss or damage to

the vehicle or contents in the case of fire or theft or causes beyond your control. I hereby grant you and your employees’ permission to

operate the vehicle on the streets and highways or elsewhere for the purpose of testing and or inspection. I acknowledge my

indebtedness for the amount of this invoice and acknowledge and agree that in the event of non-payment that the repairer is entitled to

liens under any available Repair Liens or Storage Liens Legislation. This information and any other information we have in our data base

is restricted to authorized personnel only. This information will be used solely for the current and future service of your vehicle, warranty

registration, and any other use required by law. You have a right to a written estimate. A repairer may not charge an amount that is

more than ten (10) per cent above that estimate. If you waived your right to an estimate, the repairer must have your authorization of

Page 2 of 3



8/18/2023 10:24 AM Work Order #22660

the maximum amount that you will pay for the repairs. The repairer may not charge more than the maximum amount you authorized. In

either case, the repairer may not charge for any work you did not authorize.

Terms: Net 30
(From date of invoice)

Customer Signature:___________________________________________________________

Page 3 of 3



Agenda Item________ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 13, 2023

DTE Energy Community Tree Grant Acceptance Date:  November 13, 2023 

Summary:  The Roosevelt Park Department of Public Works Superintendent continues to 

look for available grant funding to help with future projects and has identified the attached 

DTE Energy Foundation grant opportunity to fund a significant portion of tree plantings 

throughout the City. 

As such, we submitted a grant request to assist in tree planting for the maximum amount of 

$3,500 and received word that our request was approved for that with our match begin made 

up of staff hours and equipment to plant them.  This will be a spring of 2024 project and if 

approved, staff will begin identifying final locations and tree types.  

Financial Impact:  Consumers Energy will reimburse the City up to $3,500 after successful 

completion of the tree planting project. 

Recommendation:  Authorize staff to submit the DTE Energy Foundation Tree grant award 

agreement in the amount of $3,500 for Fiscal Year 2024. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 

8B



PR4167-8E (Rev. 10/5/2022) 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources, Forest Resources Division 

DTE ENERGY FOUNDATION TREE PLANTING GRANT PROGRAM 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
Issued under authority of Part 5 of Act 451, P.A. 1994, as amended, subject to the provisions of the law and the conditions herein 

contained.  DTE Energy Foundation Tree Planting Grant Program grants are awarded to the organizations named herein.

Legal Name of Grantee: 

City of Roosevelt Park 

Grant Number 
DTE 23-11 

Grant Amount: 

$3,500.00 
Street Address: 

900 Oak Ridge Rd. 

SIGMA Vendor ID: 

CV0048590 

Ending Date: 

9/1/24 

City, State, ZIP: 

Roosevelt Park, MI 49441 

Grantee Contact Name: 

Ben VanHoeven 

Grantee Contact Email: 

bvanhoeven@rooseveltpark.org  

Grantee Telephone Number: 

231-755-3721 x1955

FINANCIAL BREAKDOWN OF  
ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS 

DTE FUNDS AWARDED 
(MAX. 50% OF PROJECT)  

LOCAL MATCH* 
(MIN. 50% OF PROJECT) 

PERSONNEL $1,120.00 
FRINGES 

VOLUNTEER 

TREES $3,500.00 $3,500.00
EQUIPMENT $1,200.00

SUPPLIES $400.00
OTHER 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

TOTAL $3,500.00 $6,220.00
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF GRANT (Subject to the conditions contained in Attachment 1.)  * Ultimate match source(s) may differ from above.  
Allowable reimbursement rates:  BALLED & BURLAP (up to $175/tree), BARE-ROOT (up to $45/tree), SMALL CONTAINER (up to $50/tree),  
LARGE CONTAINER (up to $85/tree), SEEDLINGS (up to $100/100 seedlings).  Tree planting costs are not reimbursable but may be used as match.
All cash match expenses must be documented with paid receipts, invoices or checks.  All in-kind match expenses must be documented and explained on 
signed/dated letterhead or equivalent.

DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATIVE TO CONTACT RELATIVE TO THIS GRANT AGREEMENT: 
Name of Representative 

KEVIN SAYERS 
Department Location/Office 

LANSING DIVISION OFFICE

Telephone Number 

517-582-3209
Mailing Address 

PO BOX 30452 
City, State, Zip code 

LANSING,  MI 48909-7952
Fax Number 

517-373-2443

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS: 

1. conditions outlined in Attachment 1 (IC 4167-9)

2. reimbursement may be made upon verification of actual expenditures 
and in accordance with conditions listed in Attachment 1

3. request for payments may be made when the project has been 
completed, but must be received no later than 30 days after the grant
period ends and in accordance with the conditions listed in
Attachment 1

 “Public Act 533 of 2004 requires that payments under this
contract be processed by electronic funds transfer (EFT).
Contractor is required to register to receive payment by EFT
at the Vendor Self Service website:
(www.michigan.gov/budget/0,4538,7-157-79033---,00.html)

4. all statements, publications or presentations concerning the grant will contain 
an acknowledgment of support/sponsorship from the DTE Energy 
Foundation and the State.  Attachment 1 provides further information. 

5. the Grantee hereby assures and certifies to comply with all State and
Federal laws, rules, regulations, policies, guidelines, and requirements.
Also, the applicant assures and certifies, with respect to the agreement
that, it possesses the legal authority to enter into this grant agreement.

6. this contract is not valid until it has been signed by both the
grantee, and the Department’s Representative.  The date of the
Department Representative’s signature will constitute the starting
date of the grant.

I, the undersigned, certify that I have read, understand, and agree to comply with this agreement and the conditions listed in 
Attachment 1, and have authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of Grantee. 

 Grantee Representative's Signature  Date  DNR Representative Signature  Date 

GRANTEE:  Return a signed copy of this Agreements to: Electronic:  sayersk@michigan.gov 

or 

Mail: 

DTE ENERGY FOUNDATION TREE PLANTING GRANT PROGRAM 
MDNR - URBAN AND COMMUNITY FORESTRY PROGRAM 
PO BOX 30452 
LANSING MI 48909 

10/25/23 10/25/23





 
 Form AD-1049 (REV 5/90) 1 

 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE  
 CERTIFICATION REGARDING 
 DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS (GRANTS) 
 ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS  
 
This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, 
Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.), 7 CFR Part 3017, Subpart F, Section 3017.600, Purpose.  The January 31, 1989, regulations were amended and 
published as Part II of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-21691).  Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the 
Department of Agriculture agency offering the grant. 
 
(Before completing Certification, read instructions on page 2) 
 
Alternative I 
 
A. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-

free workplace by: 
 

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful 
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a 
controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace 
and specifying the actions that will be taken against 
employees for violation of such prohibition; 

 
(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to 

inform employees about -- 
 

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
 

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free 
workplace; 

 
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and 

employee assistance programs; and 
 

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for 
drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace; 

 
(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged 

in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the 
statement required by paragraph (a);  

 
(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by 

paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the 
grant, the employee will -- 

 
(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 

 
(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for 

a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the 
workplace no later than five calendar days after such 
conviction; 

 
(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after 

receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee 
or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.  
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, 
including position ti tle, to every grant officer on whose grant 
activity the convicted employee was working, unless the 
Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt 
of such notices.  Notice shall include the identification 
number(s) of each affected grant; 

 
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days 

of receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to 
any employee who is so convicted -- 

 
(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an 

employee, up to and including termination, consistent 
with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 
as amended; or 

 
(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in 

a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program 
approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local 
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; 

 
(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free 

workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), 
(d), (e) and (f).  

 
B. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for 

the performance of work done in connection with the specific 
grant: 

 
Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, State, zip code) 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
Check ¨ if there are workplaces on file that are not identified 
here. 
 
  
Organization Name  
 
  
Award Number or Project Name           
 
  
Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
  
Signature        Date 

Various locations in the CIty of Roosevelt Park, MI. 49441

City of Roosevelt Park

DTE Energy Tree Planting Grant

Ben VanHoeven

10/25/23Ben VanHoeven



County App # Applicant Project/Route Grant Amount Match Amount Total Cost Match %

Allegan 688 City of Wayland Church Street, Park Street, W. Elm Street, Mill Street $250,000.00 $1,570,120.00 $1,820,120.00 86%
Barry 599 Village of Middleville High Street $250,000.00 $607,254.86 $857,254.86 71%
Benzie 614 Village of Elberta Bye Street $94,100.00 $94,100.00 $188,200.00 50%
Benzie 718 City of Frankfort Michigan Avenue, Beech Street, James Street, Parkview Lane $232,000.00 $232,000.00 $464,000.00 50%
Berrien 632 City of Benton Harbor Jefferson Street $192,950.00 $192,950.00 $385,900.00 50%
Berrien 651 Village of Galien Karen Drive and First Street $46,700.00 $46,700.00 $93,400.00 50%
Berrien 671 Village of Baroda Pheasant Run $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 50%
Charlevoix 687 City of Boyne City Vogel Street, Water Street, Main Street, Front Street, and Pleasant Street $250,000.00 $268,256.28 $518,256.28 52%
Eaton 595 City of Grand Ledge W. River Street and Harrison Street $250,000.00 $252,709.75 $502,709.75 50%
Genesee 635 City of Swartz Creek Winchester Woods Sub $250,000.00 $460,978.00 $710,978.00 65%
Genesee 662 City of Davison E 3rd Street, E 4th Street, W Lexington Street $246,500.00 $246,500.00 $493,000.00 50%
Genesee 663 City of Davison West 2nd Street and Aloha Street $175,000.00 $175,000.00 $350,000.00 50%
Genesee 693 City of Flushing Mill Street and Clearview Drive $250,000.00 $454,100.00 $704,100.00 64%
Gratiot 685 Village of Breckenridge Elm Street, Sixth Street, and First Street $167,450.00 $167,450.00 $334,900.00 50%
Houghton 633 City of Hancock Minnesota Street $237,412.00 $237,412.00 $474,824.00 50%
Houghton 634 City of Hancock North Street/Prospect Street $142,386.50 $142,386.50 $284,773.00 50%
Houghton 641 City of Houghton West Lakeshore Drive $161,000.00 $161,000.00 $322,000.00 50%
Huron 601 Village of Elkton West McKinley Street $237,500.00 $237,500.00 $475,000.00 50%
Ingham 659 City of Mason Peachtree Place, McRoberts Street, Foxview, Middlebury, Steele Street $250,000.00 $679,105.00 $929,105.00 73%
Ingham 681 Village of Webberville Highview Drive, Tech Drive, Mason Court $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $340,000.00 50%
Ingham 691 Village of Dansville Union Street, Grove Street, Adams Street $53,471.00 $57,000.00 $110,471.00 52%
Ionia 670 City of Belding Merrick Street $151,250.00 $151,250.00 $302,500.00 50%

Iosco 602 City of Tawas City

Harris Avenue, North Street, Townline Road, River Street, Tenth Avenue, 
Eleventh Avenue $101,915.00 $101,915.00 $203,830.00 50%

Iosco 677 City of Whittemore Citywide $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $300,000.00 50%
Isabella 643 Village of Lake Isabella Clubhouse Drive, Fairway Drive $169,225.00 $169,225.00 $338,450.00 50%
Jackson 598 Village of Concord Allman Road $59,709.00 $59,709.00 $119,418.00 50%
Kalamazoo 607 City of Parchment Haymac Drive, Island Avenue, and Link Lane $62,729.00 $76,671.00 $139,400.00 55%

Kent 606 Village of Caledonia

Glengarry Drive, N. Rodgers Court, Dobber Wenger Memorial Drive, Higley 
Street, Kaechele Street $184,000.00 $184,000.00 $368,000.00 50%

Lapeer 709 City of Imlay City Blacks Corners Road $249,311.00 $249,311.00 $498,622.00 50%
Lenawee 608 Village of Clinton Sunset Drive $119,957.70 $279,901.30 $399,859.00 70%
Livingston 702 Village of Fowlerville Sharpe Road and Ann Street $250,000.00 $391,088.00 $641,088.00 61%
Macomb 654 Village of Romeo East Washington Street, Dorsey Street, and East Lafayette Street $250,000.00 $433,822.00 $683,822.00 63%
Macomb 669 Village of Armada First Street and Simons Street $241,072.70 $241,072.70 $482,145.40 50%
Manistee 660 City of Manistee Lincoln Street $250,000.00 $312,000.00 $562,000.00 56%
Mecosta 666 Village of Barryton Northern Avenue $136,211.37 $136,211.38 $272,422.75 50%
Missaukee 636 City of McBain Cottage Grove Avenue and Roland Street $167,550.00 $167,550.00 $335,100.00 50%
Muskegon 698 City of Roosevelt Park Eastland Road and Royal Oak $232,055.00 $232,055.00 $464,110.00 50%
Muskegon 716 City of Muskegon Heights Baker Street and Park Street $250,000.00 $487,939.00 $737,939.00 66%
Newaygo 658 City of Newaygo Croton Road $67,710.00 $67,710.00 $135,420.00 50%
Ontonagon 613 Village of Ontonagon Michigan Street $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 50%
Osceola 653 Village of LeRoy South Kent Street $22,537.50 $22,537.50 $45,075.00 50%
Shiawassee 661 City of Durand Ann Arbor Street, Clinton Street, Lincoln Street and Monroe Street $250,000.00 $615,199.00 $865,199.00 71%
St. Clair 696 Village of Capac Park Street $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 50%
St. Joseph 600 Village of Constantine Florence Road, Industrial Drive, and Meyers Street $250,000.00 $480,000.00 $730,000.00 66%
Wayne 640 City of Ecorse 8th Street, 10th Street, and 12th Street $250,000.00 $358,686.40 $608,686.40 59%
Wayne 705 City of Belleville Harbour Pointe, Light Tower Drive, and Bay Pointe Drive $175,000.00 $444,650.00 $619,650.00 72%
Wayne 717 City of Highland Park Stevens Street and Winona Street $250,000.00 $896,469.44 $1,146,469.44 78%

$8,496,702.77 $13,461,495.11 $21,958,197.88 61%

Transportation Economic Development Fund
Category B - FY 2024

rpctjdo1
Highlight



1

Jared D. Olson

From: noreply@egrams-mi.net
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:17 PM
To: Jared D. Olson
Subject: Update to Community Center Grant Timeline

Greetings, 
We are writing with an update to the timeline for the Michigan Community Center and Neighborhood Initiative grants. 
Due to a remarkably large number of applicants to this funding opportunity, we have found it necessary to allow for 
more time to ensure a fair and thorough review of applications. The review process will continue through November and 
we anticipate making funding announcements in December. We will provide further updates as necessary. 
 
If you continue to obtain letters of support that you wish to attach to your application, please send them to leo-
miccentergrants@michigan.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
The Community Center Grant Team  

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or 
suspicious origin."  



6867$,1$%,/,7< 
*UHJ�

*(1(5$/�$&7,9,(6��� 

7KH� )DOO� 5HF\FOH� (YHQW� ZDV� � KHOG� DW� WKH� &LW\� RI�
0XVNHJRQ� '3:� RQ� 2FWREHU� ��VW�� � (OHFWURQLFV��
KRXVHKROG� KD]DUGRXV�ZDVWH�� DQG� WLUHV�ZHUH� DFFHSWHG���
3UHOLPLQDU\�QXPEHUV�VKRZ�����UHVLGHQWV�SDUWLFLSDWHG�LQ�
WKH�HYHQW� 

62/,'�:$67( 

/$1'),//�23(5$7,216�� 

7KH� &HOO� �� FRQVWUXFWLRQ� FHUWLILFDWLRQ� UHSRUW� WKDW� ZDV�
VXEPLWWHG�WR�(*/(�KDV�EHHQ�DSSURYHG� 

&RQVWUXFWLRQ� EHJDQ� RQ� D� OLWWHU� IHQFH� DURXQG� WKH�
H[SDQVLRQ�DUHD���7ZHQW\�IRRW�KLJK�WHOHSKRQH�SROHV�DQG�
SRO\HWK\OHQH� IHQFH�IDEULF�ZLOO�EH�XWLOL]HG� WR�NHHS�EORZQ�
OLWWHU�ZLWKLQ�WKH�QHZ�VLWH� 

*DV� FROOHFWLRQ� FRQVWUXFWLRQ� LQ� WKH� *DS� &HOO� ZDV�
DGYHUWLVHG�LQ�$XJXVW���*UHDW�/DNHV�)XVLRQ�ZDV�WKH�RQH�
ELG� UHFHLYHG�� �%RQGLQJ�DQG�FRQWUDFWV�DUH�SHQGLQJ�ZLWK�
ZRUN�WR�EHJLQ�WKLV�\HDU� 

&RPSUHVVRU�6WDWLRQ�LQWHJUDWLRQ�ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�QHZ�IODUH�
LV� QHDULQJ� FRPSOHWLRQ�� � 7KH� &RPSUHVVRU� 6WDWLRQ� KDV�
EHHQ� RSHUDWLQJ� VLQFH� 2FWREHU� ��WK� DQG� LV� RQ� DQ�
RSHUDWLQJ� VFKHGXOH� RI� 0RQGD\—7KXUVGD\� ZHHNO\� WR�
VXSSO\�ODQGILOO�JDV�WR�(DJOH�$OOR\��,QF� 

7KH� 0LFKLJDQ� 3XEOLF� 6HUYLFH� &RPPLVVLRQ� DXGLWHG� WKH�
ODQGILOO� JDV�SLSHOLQH� LQ�2FWREHU�� � 7KLV��� GD\� LQVSHFWLRQ�
ZDV� WR� GHWHUPLQH� FRPSOLDQFH� ZLWK� 6WDWH� DQG� )HGHUDO�
FRGH�IRU�WKH�7UDQVPLVVLRQ�,QWHJULW\�0DQDJHPHQW�3ODQ� 

6WDII� UHTXLUHG� WR� SHUIRUP� FRYHUHG� WDVNV� IRU� SLSHOLQH�
RSHUDWLRQ�ZLOO� EH� WHVWHG� E\� WKH� SLSHOLQH� RSHUDWRU�86',�
DIWHU� WDNLQJ�RQOLQH� WUDLQLQJ�� �7KLV�SURFHVV�RFFXUV�HYHU\�
WKUHH�\HDUV� 

3ЏϼІЃϽ�:ЉЌЅЍ����������0ЉЈЎЂІГ�5ϿЊЉЌЎ���������2ϽЎЉϼϿЌ����� 

7KH�3XEOLF�:RUNV�'HSDUWPHQW�)DFLOLWLHV�0DQDJHPHQW�VWULYHV�WR�SURYLGH�D�YDULHW\�RI�TXDOLW\�VHUYLFHV�WR�WKH�UHVL�
GHQWV��HPSOR\HHV�DQG�PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�RI�0XVNHJRQ�&RXQW\�LQ�DQ�HIILFLHQW��FRVW�HIIHFWLYH�DQG�FRXUWHRXV�PDQQHU��
2XU�JRDO�LV�WR�ZRUN�WRZDUGV�D�EHWWHU�TXDOLW\�RI�OLIH�IRU�DOO�UHVLGHQWV�OLYLQJ�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�LQ�WKH�&RXQW\�� 

0XVNHJRQ�&RXQW\�)DOO�5HF\FOLQJ�(YHQW 

0XVNHJRQ�&RXQW\�)DOO�5HF\FOLQJ�(YHQW 

0XVNHJRQ�&RXQW\�)DOO�5HF\FOLQJ�(YHQW 

Page 26 of 80



7UDLQLQJ�ZDV�KHOG�IRU�VWDII�RQ�WKH�QHZ�DX[LOLDU\�SXPSLQJ�
V\VWHP� SURFXUHG� IRU� DVVLVWDQFH�ZKHQ� OHDFKDWH� VWDWLRQV�
DUH� GRZQ� IRU� VHUYLFH� ZRUN� RU� VLJQLILFDQW� UDLQIDOO� RFFXUV�
DQG�FRXOG�RYHUZKHOP�WKH�QRUPDO�SXPSLQJ�V\VWHPV� 

*URXQGZDWHU�WHVWLQJ�UHTXHVWHG�E\�(*/(�IRU�����'LR[DQH�
UHVXOWHG� LQ� HOHYDWHG� OHYHOV� LQ� JURXQGZDWHU� ZHOOV��
KLVWRULFDOO\� LPSDFWHG� E\� WKH� XQOLQHG� RSHQ� GXPS���
$GGLWLRQDO� ZRUN�� LI� DQ\�� ZLOO� SURJUHVV� DIWHU� FRQVXOWDWLRQ�
ZLWK�(*/(� 

6OXGJH�KDXOLQJ�IURP�55&�ZDV�DWWHPSWHG�LQ�2FWREHU�EXW�
DEDQGRQHG�GXH�WR�PXGG\�FRQGLWLRQV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�ODQGILOO�DW�
WKH�VWRFNSLOH�DUHD� 

62/,'�:$67( 
3DPHOD� 5RHVFK�� 6ROLG� :DVWH� $FFRXQWLQJ�
6SHFLDOLVW 

),1$1&,$/�5(3257��� 

7KH� ODQGILOO� UHFHLYHG� DSSUR[LPDWHO\� ���������� WRQV� LQ�
6HSWHPEHU� ����� � 7KH� WRWDO� WRQQDJH� IRU� )<����� LV�
����������� WRQV� ZKLFK� LV� DSSUR[LPDWHO\� –������ EHORZ�
WKH������������ WRQV�IRU�)<����� �7KH� WRWDO� UHYHQXH� IRU�
)<����� LV� �������������� ZKLFK� LV� DSSUR[LPDWHO\� �����
DERYH�WKH��������������IRU�)<������VHH�ILJXUHV���DQG�
���� 'XULQJ�6HSWHPEHU�������WKHUH�ZDV�QR�JDV�XVDJH�E\�
HLWKHU� (DJOH� $OOR\� RU� 6XQ� &KHPLFDO� GXH� WR� WKH�
&RPSUHVVRU�6WDWLRQ�EHLQJ�GRZQ���VHH�ILJXUH��� 

62,/�(526,21 
5REHUW�5LEEHQV��(QYLURQPHQWDO��0DQDJHU 

7KHUH� ZHUH� ��� VRLO� HURVLRQ� SHUPLWV� LVVXHG� LQ� 2FWREHU���
7KHUH�DUH�����DFWLYH�SHUPLWV�WR�GDWH��� 

0XVNHJRQ�&RXQW\�3XEOLF�:RUNV�������� ����3URJUHVV�5HSRUW 2FWREHU������3DJH���RI�� 
Page 27 of 80



0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Vo
lu

m
e 

in
 T

on
s

2021 - 2023
Solid Waste Monthly Volume in Tons

FY2023

FY2022

FY2021

FYTD 2022:    168,074 tons  
FYTD 2023:    143,025 tons
September 2023:    12,957 tons  

Figure 1

Page 28 of 80



$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

M
on

th
ly

 In
co

m
e

2021 - 2023
Solid Waste Monthly Income

FY2023

FY2022

FY2021

FYTD 2022:    $5,004,800 
FYTD 2023:    $5,183,131 
September 2023:    $484,771

Figure 2

Page 29 of 80



$0.00

$2,000.00

$4,000.00

$6,000.00

$8,000.00

$10,000.00

$12,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

M
on

th
ly

 In
co

m
e

2021 - 2023
Public Works Energy Proceeds - Landfill Gas

FY2023

FY2022

FY2021

Figure 3

FYTD 2022:    $33,449
FYTD 2023:    $0  
September 2023:    $0

Page 30 of 80



0

10,000,000

20,000,000

30,000,000

40,000,000

50,000,000

60,000,000

70,000,000

80,000,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

U
sa

ge
 in

 G
al

lo
ns

2021 - 2023
Regional Water System Usage in Gallons

FY2023

FY2022

FY2021

Figure 4

FYTD 2022:    425,304,572 
FYTD 2023:    431,020,040 
September 2023:    73,172,352  
* Estimated

Page 31 of 80



 $-

 $100,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $500,000.00

 $600,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

M
on

th
ly

 U
se

r F
ee

s

2021 - 2023
Regional Water System Monthly User Fees

FY2023

FY2022

FY2021

Figure 5

FYTD 2022:    $3,461,444  
FYTD 2023:    $3,731,655  
September 2023:    $492,725

Page 32 of 80



Updated 10/26/2023

 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $4,500,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

FY2023
Regional Water System Expenses/Revenue

FY2023 Expenses

FY2023 Revenue

Figure 6

FYTD Expenses:  $3,486,011
FYTD Revenue:   $4,253,942

 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $4,500,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

FY2022
Regional Water System Expenses/Revenue

FY2022 Expenses

FY2022 Revenue

FY22 Expenses: $3,081,592
FY22 Revenue:  $3,811,832

 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

FY2021
Regional Water System Expenses/Revenue

FY2021 Expenses

FY2021 Revenue

FY21 Expenses: $2,644,983
FY21 Revenue:  $3,551,042

Page 33 of 80



 

  October 
2023 

Shawn C. Bride 

Chief of Police 

MONTHLY REPORTS 



Chief’s Monthly Summary 

October 2023 came in like a lamb, and left as a disaster.  Halloween ’23 set a State record for 
early winter snowfall with 8+ inches of snow falling in less than 8 hours.  This caused a plethora 
of traffic and power issues as roads became impassible and trees were damaged and fell on 
power lines.  Through it all, RPPD remained out on patrol. 

October saw the completion of the Police Department renovation project with the installation of 
new office furniture.  The sharp clean lines and refresh makes the department look and function 
like a new installation. 

Throughout the month our officers were out proactively working, seeking out public safety 
concerns, addressing problems, assisting our citizens, and attending trainings.     

For a month that was about as “average” as police work gets, it sure did end on a historic note. 

 

Shawn Bride, 

Chief of Police      



Calls for Service:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 646 562 662 698 756 748 787 686 663 596 0 0 6804
2022 242 260 342 267 442 357 449 416 449 451 425 561 4661

Traffic Safety Activities

Total Traffic Stops:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 188 116 118 157 231 167 237 178 150 113 0 0 1655
2022 11 20 67 33 140 86 84 107 70 117 104 139 978

646
562

662
698

756 748
787

686 663
596

0 0

242 260
342

267

442
357

449 416 449 451 425

561

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Calls for Service
2022 vs 2023 

2023 2022

188

116 118

157

231

167

237

178
150

113

0 011 20

67

33

140

86 84
107

70

117
104

139

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Traffic Stops:

2023 2022



Total Citations Issued:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 152 116 96 123 129 120 169 149 140 138 0 0 1332
2022 8 5 34 21 42 49 71 59 61 81 95 133 659

OWI Arrests:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 5
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3

Motor Vehicle Crashes (Public & Private Property):
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 8 16 12 8 9 17 10 11 14 12 0 0 117
2022 13 8 7 11 16 11 15 15 15 15 15 6 147

152

116
96

123 129 120

169
149 140 138

0 08 5

34
21

42 49
71

59 61
81

95

133

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Citations Issued

2023 2022

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Motor Vehicle Crashes (Public & Private Property)

2023 2022



Top 5 Crash Locations:
#1 3285 Henry St (Walmart)
#2 Henry St @ Broadway Ave
#3 Henry St @ W Norton Av
#4 W. Sherman @ Henry St
#5 Maple Grove Rd @ W Norton Ave

Crimes, Reports, and Arrest Activities

Field Contacts:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 83 51 56 76 105 80 127 76 69 58 0 0 781
2022 4 11 14 3 102 44 27 41 22 49 55 55 427

Criminal Arrests:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 50 73 105 61 71 51 120 77 66 98 0 0 772
2022 1 2 10 5 10 12 10 15 31 43 44 48 231

83

51 56
76

105

80

127

76 69
58

0 04 11 14
3

102

44
27

41
22

49 55 55

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Field Contacts

2023 2022

50

73

105

61
71

51

120

77
66

98

0 01 2 10 5 10 12 10 15
31

43 44 48

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Criminal Arrests

2023 2022



Incidents Cleared by Arrests:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 38 41 54 42 47 37 55 42 44 51 0 0 451
2022 11 3 13 6 13 10 18 22 32 28 25 37 218

Incident Reports:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 203 221 221 211 213 262 267 224 246 227 0 0 2295
2022 138 140 172 127 215 181 233 221 249 213 184 193 2266

Medicals/Overdoses/Suicida/Check Wellbeing:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 25 39 27 37 49 67 33 35 19 43 0 0 374
2022 33 43 42 28 35 26 39 37 33 37 46 29 428

Larcenies/Frauds:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 29 31 18 27 15 12 46 28 30 49 0 0 285
2022 28 19 26 21 26 27 30 25 34 39 32 26 333

Assaults:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2023 1 1 4 3 1 2 3 3 1 4 0 0 23
2022 1 1 2 2 4 3 6 7 6 2 2 2 38

38 41

54

42
47

37

55

42 44
51

0 0

11
3

13
6

13 10
18 22

32 28 25

37

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Incidents Cleared by Arrests

2023 2022

0

100

200

300

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Incident Reports

2023 2022


	Item 3 Meeting Minutes 10-16-2023.pdf
	WORK SESSION
	Council discussed Agenda Items:
	Special Guests:  State Representative Will Snyder

	2023-185 ROLL CALL
	2023-186 INVOCATION
	2023-187 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
	2023-188 CONSENT AGENDA
	Council Member Crossno moved to approve the consent agenda.  This motion was
	Supported by Council Member Burmeister.

	2023-189 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	None
	2023-190 NEW BUSINESS
	Proclamation of Gratitude was presented to a Roosevelt Park Resident and a proclamation
	of gratitude was presented to Council Member Greg Neiser for his years of dedication.

	2023-191 COUNCIL COMMENTS
	2023-192 DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
	2023-193 PUBLIC COMMENTS
	2023-194 ADJOURNMENT

	Item 9 DTE 23-11 - Grant Agreement - C of Roosevelt Park- Signed.pdf
	DTE 2023 Grant Agreement - C of Roosevelt Park
	Tree Maintenance Agreement 2023 DTE
	Drug Free Certification 2023 DTE

	Item z1 2024-Catagory B=Approved-Projects.pdf
	Recommended Grants

	Item Z3 WWT Plant report.pdf
	1. Call To Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Approval of Agenda
	4. Approval of Minutes 
	A. Move to approve the Minutes of October 5, 2023
	Board of Public Work Minutes for October 5, 2023


	5. Public Comment (on an agenda item)
	6. Items for Consideration
	 BPW23/11-103  Approve Water Main Easement
	Agenda Item Motion
	EASEMENT_EAST MUSKEGON ROOFING

	 Move to accept the low bid of $92,372.35 from West
	Agenda Item Motion
	23-2506 South Irrigation Field Isolation Bid Summary
	P&N Letter of Recommendation, RFB 23-2506


	7. Informational Items
	A. Public Works Monthly Report, October 2023
	Public Works Monthly Report, October 2023

	B. Resource Recovery Center Monthly Report, October 2023
	Resource Recovery Center Monthly Report, October 2023


	8. Unfinished Business
	9. New Business
	10. Public Comment
	11. Final Board Comments
	12. Adjournment

	Item z4 October RPPD Report.pdf
	10 October 2023 Monthly Report
	October 2023 Monthly Stats RPPD




